
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden    
FROM: Julie Weaver              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  December 10, 2013 

 
 

Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
 
 
 
CONTRACTAL AGREEMENTS 
 
 
SITE Type of Service                    Cost  Companies 
District  Wellness Center Membership    $95,445/yr NMMC- Wellness  
          Center  
   
CO1404 
 
Dr. Gearl Loden wishes to renew the membership agreement with NMMC-
Wellness Center. Dr. Loden recommends entering into a three (3) year contract 
with NMMC Wellness Center.  The three (3) year period includes Dec. 2013 
through Dec. 2016.  The annual fee of $95,445 shall be paid in twelve (12) 
monthly installments per year.    
       
 
 
 


